DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM

BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130

Sacramento, California 95833-2936

(916) 263-0916

August 28, 2024

Public.Resource.Org, Inc. Via email:
Mr. Carl Malamud carl@media.org
P O Box 800 Healdsburg,

CA 95448

RE: California Building Standards Code (Title 24) as of December 29, 2020

Dear Mr. Malamud:

The California Building Standards Commission is providing records pursuant to the
settlement in Public.Resource.Org., Inc. v. California Office of Administrative Law, et al.,
Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 34-2021-80003612. These records
represent the 2019 electronic version of Title 24 that was in the California Building
Standards Commission’s possession on December 29, 2020. Please visit the link below to
access the following records:

https://dgscloud.box.com/s/I8a99sjhk4cmskk1mp4ugs8py9edyki4

e The 2019 California Designer Collection as published by the International Code
Council. This includes Parts 1, 2, 2.5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 11 & 12 of the California Building
Standards Code, Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations (Title 24).

e The 2019 California Electrical Code (Part 3 of Title 24) as published by the National
Fire Protection Association.

e The 2019 California Mechanical Code (Part 4 of Title 24) as published by the
International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials.

e The 2019 California Plumbing Code (Part 5 of Title 24) as published by the
International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials.

Sincerely,

Stoyan Bumbalov
Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission

cc: CBSC Chron
DGS Office of Legal Services


https://dgscloud.app.box.com/s/l8a99sjhk4cmskk1mp4ugs8py9edyki4

Laura Randles-Little, Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice
Keith Wurster, Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice
Matt Caplan, Cooley LLP



